

Brandon Cox

A Pastor at Saddleback Church, Logo and Web Designer, Blogger and Student of all things Social

brandon@egracecreative.com

Summary

Pastor, Editor, Social Media and Online Community Coordinator for Saddleback Church in Lake Forest, California. Formerly Lead Pastor at Bethel Baptist Church in Bentonville, Arkansas and Scottsville Road Baptist Church in Bowling Green, Kentucky.

Church Communications consultant and web designer specializing in logo and graphic design and front end design (css/html/javascript).

Editor of Fuel Your Blogging, part of the Fuel Brand Network.

Specialties

Branding and Identity, Marketing, Social Media, Blogging, Wordpress Theme Development, CSS & XHTML

Experience

Pastors.com Online Community Coordinator at Saddleback Church

July 2010 - Present (8 months)

Serve as a staff Pastor, facilitate the Pastors.com online community, and connect with Pastors around the globe to help them be healthier leaders.

1 recommendation available upon request

Editor, Fuel Your Blogging at Fuel Brand Inc.

December 2009 - Present (1 year 3 months)

I oversee Fuel Your Blogging, one of the awesome online magazines published by Fuel. We keep the blogging world abreast of what's happening in the blogging industry.

1 recommendation available upon request

Logo, Identity, and Web Designer at Brandon Cox Design

September 2007 - Present (3 years 6 months)

On a freelance basis, I craft strong visual identities (mostly logos), build robust, powerful websites and blogs, and consult with people to think through social web strategies.

6 recommendations available upon request

Lead Pastor at Bethel Baptist Church

November 2005 - Present (5 years 4 months)

Lead Pastor at Scottsville Road Baptist Church

September 1998 - November 2005 (7 years 3 months)

Education

Western Kentucky University

Religious Studies, History, Speech Communications, 1998 - 2003

Central Baptist College

Religion, 1996 - 1998

Interests

family time, reading, web design, bluegrass music

Brandon Cox

A Pastor at Saddleback Church, Logo and Web Designer, Blogger and Student of all things Social

brandon@egracecreative.com



8 people have recommended Brandon

"Brandon's skills and talents are so extensive that it almost seems impossible to list them all and be thorough. He's a gifted blogger, writer, and blog/web designer. People still comment on the amazing original blog design he created at WeBlogBetter.com. I highly recommend Brandon."

— **Kiesha Easley**, *FREELANCE WEB-CONTENT WRITER, Highly Favored*, was with another company when working with Brandon at Brandon Cox Design

"Brandon is by far, one the most multi-talented individuals I know. He did a beautiful job creating a website and logo for me after he listened to my vision and dreams. I highly recommend anyone looking for web design to call Brandon. I know you won't be disappointed."

— **Scott Couchenour**, was Brandon's client

"Brandon Cox is smart, discerning and gets how to advance organizations in the online space. He also pours serious value into ministry and church leaders everywhere. I've enjoyed getting to know him over the last couple of years and watching him model what it means to both develop and relate well within the online community."

— **Kerry Bural**, *Principal, The Resonate Group, Inc.*, was with another company when working with Brandon at Saddleback Church

"I met Brandon through twitter where I saw one humble guy with a great mind for design and blogging. I have seen his reach and influence on twitter which is hard to match. Later I met Brandon at a conference where we had a great time talking about his future plans for his career."

— **Syed Balkhi**, *CEO, Uzzz Productions*, worked directly with Brandon at Brandon Cox Design

"Brandon was great to work with to help me with updates to my Wordpress blog. He knows his stuff! Thanks for helping me improve the layout and advertising options. I appreciate it!"

— **Lauren Hunter**, was Brandon's client

"Brandon and I have worked together on several projects and joint ventures. Fantastic individual who is top notch when it comes to blogging and hard work."

— **Robert Sutton**, *Owner/CEO, oneninty8*, was with another company when working with Brandon at Fuel Brand Inc.

"Brandon is a very talented and creative individual with tremendous integrity. He is very well versed in website development and an expert in social networking and internet marketing. I have had the privilege and enjoyment of working with Brandon on several successful projects."

— **Rob Brothers**, *Owner, Tektrendz L.L.C.*, was with another company when working with Brandon at eGrace Creative

"There are very few people who I have worked with in my career who I would call special. Brandon Cox is one of those people. During the past 8 months, Brandon (as a freelance designer) has become a critically important member of our team. As a web designer supporting several of my businesses, Brandon has a unique ability for understanding our customer and has been an advocate for them in every discussion. He is not afraid to push-back when he feels like we are wandering off course. His work is clean and highly-functional. He hits time lines and comes in on budget. Brandon is a student of the industry, spending countless hours researching the latest trends and technological capabilities then bringing the best and most relevant/applicable of those opportunities to the table for consideration. Brandon has not once let me down. My only regret is not meeting him sooner. Plainly put, you are an idiot if you spend a dime on the development of your online presence without FIRST talking to Brandon at eGrace Creative."

— **Matt Fifer**, was Brandon's client

[Contact Brandon on LinkedIn](#)